Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

28 February 2017
MEMORANDUM
: HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary
This Department

FOR

Respectfully submitted is the letter dated 10 February 2017 of Regional Director Danilo E.
Versola of DPWH-XIII, requesting for approval the Modification of Project to be implemented
by the said region under the FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM

TO

|
| MFO 1 — National Road Network Services :

Asset Preservation of National Roads

- Construction/ Upgrading/ Rehabilitation of
Drainage along National Roads ~ Primary
Road - Construction of Drainage Structure
along Road - Butuan City-Cagayan de Oro
City-Iligan City Road (Agusan-Misamis Or.
Rd) Jct. Ochoa Ave. — Butuan Doctor’s
Hospital, K1240+360 — K1241+900

Allocation : Php 150.00 Million
Physical Target : 1,571 Im
Unit Cost_ : Php 95,480.59 /Im

MFO 1 — National Road Network Services :

Asset Preservation of National Roads

- Construction/ Upgrading/ Rehabilitation of
Drainage along National Roads — Primary
Road - Butuan City-Cagayan de Oro City-
Tligan City Road (Agusan-Misamis Or. Rd)
Jet. Ochoa Ave. - Butuan Doctor's Hospital,
K1240+490 —~ K1241+900 (S00421MN)

J Aliocation : Php 150.00 Million
Physical Target : 1,441 Im
Unit Cost : Php 104,094.38 /Im o

JUSTIFICATION:

Modification is due to the decrease in the physical target by 130 Im (from 1,571 Im to 1,441 Im)
to compensate the reconstruction/restoration of the 1,410 sq.m. PCCP (carriageway) to be
removed, considering design concept of 2.4m X 2.4m longitudinal drainage structure and
increase of indirect cost percentage for Overhead, Contingencies and Miscellaneous (OCM) and
Contractors Profit (CP) pursuant to D.O. #197, S 2016 (Revised Guidelines of New ABC)

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP202,
Program of Work, Location Map, Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF) and Geotagged

Photos.

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully recommended
for consideration and approval.

RAFAEL C. YABUT R»in;
Senior Undersecretary :
Visayas and Mindanao Operations
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cc: USEC, MARIA CATALINA E. CABRAL, Ph.D. !
Undersecretary for Planning and PPP
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